
 
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made 
to Clerk’s Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 
 

City of Abbotsford  

 
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 
 

 
ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL 

TO BE HELD WEDNESDAY December 16, 2020 at 6:00 P.M.  
AT THE ABBOTSFORD COUNCIL CHAMBER 

 
1. Call the regular meeting to order   

a. Roll call    
b. Pledge of Allegiance   

2. Establish Order of the Day 
3. Comments by the Mayor  
4. Administrator’s Update  
5. Comments by the Public – 2 minute time limit 
6. Minutes from the City Council Meeting held November 19, 2020 

a. Waive the reading and approve/disapprove the minutes 
7. Minutes from the City Council Meeting held December 7, 2020 

a. Waive the reading and approve/disapprove the minutes 
8. Minutes from the Plan Commission Meeting held November 18, 2020 
9. Accidents/Incidents/Training 
10. Police Department Update  
11. Approve/Disapprove Police Department Bills 
12. Fire Department Update 
13. Library Update 
14. Approve/Disapprove Choice for Insurance (Property, Liability, Auto) 
15. Approve/Disapprove Additional Insurance Coverage Option – 

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist 
16. Approve/Disapprove Additional Insurance Coverage Option – Extended Sewer 

Back Up Coverage 
17. Approve/Disapprove Additional Insurance Coverage Option – Cyber Liability 
18. Public Works Update 
19. Appprove/Disapprove Using Whirlwind for Streetsweeping and Leaf Pick Up in 

2021 
20. Discussion: Hank Blazel Properties 
21. Discussion: Curb and Gutter in the Sportsman’s Addition 
22. Water/Wastewater Update 
23. Approve/Disapprove Well #3 Repair 
24. Approve/Disapprove: Combining Savings Accounts and Transferring Funds as 

Necessary 
25. Discussion: Future Bonding 
26. Discussion:  Journals for the Council 

1



 
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made 
to Clerk’s Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 
 

27. Financials 
28. Approve/Disapprove Interfund Loan Agreement 
29. December 2020 Bills 
30. Items for Future Agendas - No Action Will Be Taken 
31. Next Meetings: City Council January  4, 2021, Committee of the Whole –January  

20, 2021  
32. Adjourn 

 
 

City Council December 16, 2020  
Wed, Dec 16, 2020 6:00 PM - 9:00 PM (CST)  
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/655791589  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123  
 
Access Code: 655-791-589  
 
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/655791589 

2

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/655791589
tel:+14086503123,,655791589
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/655791589


Minutes from the NOVEMBER 19, 2020 Abbotsford City 
Council Meeting held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council 
Chambers. 
 
Public Hearing re: 2021 Budget – Mayor Voss called the hearing to order at 5:45 P.M.  
There were no comments from the public.  The meeting was closed at 6:00 P.M. 
 
City Council called meeting to order – Mayor Voss called the meeting to order at 6:00 
P.M. 
 
Roll Call: M. Rachu, Weix, Soto, Huther, Faber, Weideman, and Mayor Voss.  Kramer 
and D. Rachu – Absent 
 
Others Present – Administrator Grady, Water/Wastewater Supervisor Soyk, Library 
Director Jochimsen, Kevin O’Brien (Tribune Phonograph) 
 
Pledge of Allegiance – Held 
 
Establish Order of the Day – No changes 
 
Comments by the Mayor – Mayor Voss thanked the Fire Dept, EMS, and Police for 
working through the Covid pandemic.  The Mayor approved a $900 upgrade to the new 
soccer field fence.  The Room Tax Commission voted to approve $3,000 for the 
Christmas parade. 
 
Administrator’s Update – The City received the latest results for copper testing.  The 
levels continue to remain well within the city’s limits.  The results and the running graph 
are in the packet.  Erin Clausnitzer will be getting her notary commission. 

 
Public Comments - Library Director Jochimsen stated her preference for option 1 for 
health insurance 

 
Police Department Update – Alder Weideman presented the Police Department 
report.    
 
Approve/Disapprove Police Department Bills - Motion to approve the bills in the 
amount of $16,677.15 by Faber/Huther.  Unanimous. 
 
Fire Department Update – Alder Weix presented the Fire Department report. 
 
Accidents/Incidents/Training – Erin Clausnitzer will be getting her notary commission 
 

3



Approve/Disapprove Health Care Option for City Employees – Alder Huther spoke to 
the employees to seek their opinions about which plan worked best for them as both 
options fit into the budget.  Motion to choose option 1 by Huther/M. Rachu. Roll Call 
Vote: M..Rachu – yes, Weix – No, Soto – yes, Huther – yes, Faber – yes, Weideman – 
yes.  Motion passes 5-1. 
 
Approve/Disapprove 2021 Budget – Motion to approve the 2021 budget by M. 
Rachu/Huther.  Roll call vote.  M..Rachu – yes, Weix – yes, Soto – yes, Huther – yes, 
Faber – yes, Weideman – yes.  Motion passes 6-0.   
 
Approve/Disapprove Resolution 2020-10 – Authorizing the Levy for 2021 – Motion 
to approve by Faber/Soto.  Roll call vote.  M..Rachu – yes, Weix – yes, Soto – yes, 
Huther – yes, Faber – yes, Weideman – yes.  Motion passes 6-0. 
 
Public Works Update – No action taken. 
 
Notice of Award - $450,000 Grant from WisDOT to Resurface 4th Avenue Between 
Pine St and Spruce Street – The notice of the grant award was presented to the City 
Council. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Authorizing the Mayor to Sign State/Municipal Agreement 
for 4th Avenue When It Is Received – Approving would allow the City to proceed 
immediately with the project when the SMA arrives.  Motion to approve by 
M.Rachu/Huther.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Using TIF Money To Pay For The City’s Contribution 
Towards 4th Avenue Project. (The City Council Already Approved the Use of 
$200,000).- This was requested to ensure the City can move ahead with the full 
reconstruction of 4th Avenue. The total project is estimated to come in less than 
$650,000.   It was noted that the Council still has to approve the bids when they come in 
and that is not an open checkbook.  Motion approve M.Rachu/Huther.  Unanimous. 
 
Water/Wastewater Update - Water/Wastewater Supervisor Soyk stated that the DNR 
is requiring that the reed bed at the wastewater plant get inspected in 2021. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Sewer Credit for High School – The pool at the high school has 
a crack in it cause water to leak out of the pool.  None of the water went the sewer 
system.  The City normally refunds the sewer portion of the water bill in these cases.  
Motion to approve by Faber/Weideman.  5-0 M. Rachu – abstain. 
 
Approve/Disapprove New Pump Purchase – The Water Department needs a new 
pump for a fluoride tank.  Motion to approve by M.Rachu/Huther.  Unanimous. 
 

4



Approve/Disapprove Purchasing New Election Machine Using Grant Funding – 
Marathon County is requiring new handicapped voting machines.  The City already 
received a grant to cover the entire cost of the machine.  Motion to approve by 
Huther/M. Rachu.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove November 2020 Bills – Motion to approve the bills in the amount 
of $764,094.60 by Weix/Faber.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Employee Christmas Gifts – Motion to approve a $25 Chamber 
gift card by Huther/M. Rachu.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Appointments to the Abbotsford Housing Authority – It was 
brought up that the term dates may not be correct and further clarification was needed.  
The City Council agreed to table the appointments until the next meeting. 
Item For Future Agendas (No Action Will Be Taken) – Stop Sign at 4th Ave and Spruce, 
Truck Routes. 
 
Motion to Adjourn by M. Rachu/Soto. 
 
The City Council adjourned at 6:45 P.M. 

5



Minutes from the DECEMBER 7, 2020 Abbotsford City 
Council Meeting held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council 
Chambers. 
 
City Council called meeting to order – President Rachu called the meeting to order at 
6:00 P.M and reminded everyone that he was still serving as a voting member. 
 
Roll Call: M. Rachu, Weix, D. Rachu, Soto, Huther, Weideman, and Kramer.  Faber – 
Absent 
 
Others Present – Administrator Grady, Water/Wastewater Supervisor Soyk, Chief 
Bauer, Public Works Director Stuttgen, Jim Colby, Jesse Furrer (Spectrum Insurance), 
Brian Chapman (Cedar Corp), Dan Borchardt (MSA) and Kevin O’Brien (Tribune 
Phonograph) 
 
Pledge of Allegiance – Held 
 
Establish Order of the Day – No changes 
 
Comments by the Mayor – No Comments 
 
Administrator’s Update – Clark County taxes have been received and we are still 
waiting on Marathon County to get printed. 
 
Public Comments - 2 Minute Time Limit – Jim Colby compliments the City on the 
reconstruction of Spruce Street. 
 
Special Order of Business – Presentation by Spectrum Insurance – Jesse Furrer gave 
a presentation regarding Spectrum Insurance. 
 
Minutes from the City Council Meeting held November 2, 2020 – Motion to approve 
by Weix/Huther.  Unanimous. 
 
Presentation by Sean Lenz of Ehler’s Re; Water Bond Issuance – Sean Lenz 
presented information on the City’s effort to refinance two existing water bonds.  The 
City would be changing one from a general obligation bond to a taxable revenue bond 
 
Interest rates are a little but higher because of the water utility’s heavy reliance on 
Abbyland Foods.  Because Abbyland Foods is such a large user it carries additional risk 
for lenders.  This reliance also requires the bond to be taxable. 
 
It was questioned why the issue is coming up now when interest rates have been low 
for a long time.  It was noted that the City has been working on this issuance since early 

6



in the Spring.  At that time the City decided to wait until one of the exiting bonds became 
callable at the end of November 2020.  It was felt that it was better wait and go through 
bonding once instead of incurring the expenses of two issuances. 
 
It was also noted that the USDA has to sign off on the refinancing of debt.  We are 
currently awaiting approval.  The process could take a couple of weeks to get through 
the USDA. 
 
Resolution 2020-12 - A Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing 
Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,730,000 Taxable Water System Mortgage 
Revenue Refunding Bonds of the City of Abbotsford, Clark and Marathon Counties, 
Wisconsin, and Providing for the Payment of the Bonds Other Details with Respect to 
the Bonds – This allows the City Administrator to sign the bonds if the City saves at 
least $350,000 over the life of the bond.  The bond will be callable in 2028.  Motion to 
approve by Huther/Soto.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Resolution 2020-13 - A Resolution Approving a Hazard 
Mitigation Plan for the City of Abbotsford – The resolution adopts the new Clark County 
hazard mitigation plan.  It is also a requirement for the Abbotsford School District to 
accept their FEMA grant.  Motion to approve Huther/Kramer.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Using Spectrum/League of Municipalities as the City 
Insurance Carrier for 2021 – Motion to table until the next meeting by 
Kramer/Weideman.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Police Department Wage Increases - Police Secretary 
Jessica Weich – Motion to approve by Weideman/D. Rachu.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Police Department Wage Increases - Lieutenant Alex 
Bowman – Motion to approve by Kramer/D. Rachu.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Police Department Wage Increases - Chief Jason Bauer – 
Motion to approve by Huther/Soto.  Roll Call vote M. Rachu - Yes, Weix -No, D. Rachu - 
Yes, Soto - Yes, Huther - Yes, Weideman - Yes, and Kramer – No.  Motion passes 5-2. 
 
Public Works Update - Public Works Director Stuttgen stated that the Public Works 
department was continuing to work on the lighting on Spruce Street. 
 
MSA Update – Dan Borchardt of MSA provided the update. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Melvin Pay App #4 – Project A – Motion to approve by 
Kramer/Weix.  Unanimous. 
 

7



Approve/Disapprove Melvin Pay App #4 – Project B – Mr. Borchardt stated that 
there was an error on the pay app previously provided to the City.  The correct total is 
$249,145.22.  Motion to approve with the corrected amount by Weix/Soto.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Haas Pay App #6 – Opportunity Drive – Motion to approve by 
Weix/Weideman. 
 
Discussion: Stop Signs at the Corner of 4th Avenue and Spruce Street – Chief 
Bauer stated that many motorists drive through the stop sign.  The feeling is that many 
motorists don’t know that the stop sign is there.  Chief Bauer suggested investing in a 
flashing stop sign.  The approximate cost is $1500.  It was noted that as part of the Safe 
Routes to School program a rapid flashing beacon will be installed at the intersection of 
4th Ave and Spruce St.  It was also suggested that the more painting on the street would 
alert motorists. 
 
Discussion: Other Stop Signs and/or Traffic Signs/Signals in the City Including 
the Addition and/or Removal of Traffic Signs/Signals – The issue of speeding on 
Pine Street was discussed. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Sewer Replacement on 4th Avenue - Public Works Director 
Stuttgen stated that the sewers on 4th Avenue between Larch Street and Pine Street 
need replacing.  He suggested doing at the same time as the resurfacing on 4th Avenue.  
Motion to approve the project using TIF dollars by Huther/Kramer.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Recycling Road Base Using TIF Dollars - Public Works 
Director Stuttgen stated that we usually have it crushed for ~$4/ton and sell it for 
~$6.50/ton to contractors working on our roads.  Administrator Grady spoke to our 
accountant who stated that TIF dollars could be used as long as the crushed material 
was going to be used on a TIF project.  In this case, the TIF would pay for the crushing 
and the TIF would receive the revenue. 
 
Approve/Disapprove of Removing the Sidewalk on East Side of 4th Avenue and on 
Butternut between 3rd Avenue and 4th Avenue.- There was a great deal of discussion 
on how children are supposed to cross 4th Avenue safely.  With the SRTS construction 
complete children are supposed to cross at the intersection of Spruce St and 4th Ave.  
The City Council expressed a desire to ensure that the streets were brightly painted.  
Motion to approve removing the sidewalk by Huther/D. Rachu.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Contract With Cedar Corporation for 4th Avenue Project 
(LRIP Funded Project) - This contract supersedes the previous contract for 4th Avenue.  
Motion to approve by Weix/Soto.  Unanimous.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Granting Permission for the City Administrator to Engage 
with City Building Inspector and Graff Law Firm Regarding 318 N. First St 

8



(Potential Raze Order) – Administrator Grady told the Council that an attorney was 
needed because of numerous mitigating factors: the owner has already taken out a raze 
permit, there are currently tenants in the building, there is an eviction moratorium, and it 
is winter.  This will also be a learning opportunity for future buildings.  Motion to approve 
by Huther/Kramer.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Year End Write Offs – The Council felt that the City should 
continue to try to collect the Jeff Ruge debt.   Motion to approve the write offs of the 
entire list except for Jeff Ruge by Huther/Weix.  Unanimous. 
 
Water/Waste Water Update - Water/Wastewater Supervisor Soyk informed the Council 
that he had just received notification from the DNR that they wanted to test the City 
wastewater for PFAS.  The DNR will be conducting the test and paying for the test.  
Down the road this may mean more testing for the wastewater system. 
 
Approve/Disapprove GIS Support Services Contract with MSA - The City Council is 
just approving an hourly rate for GIS support.  The support may not be needed, but in 
order to get support the City has to have a contract.  Motion approve by Kramer/D. 
Rachu. Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove New Radiator for Generator at Water Plant (Porkie) - 
Water/Wastewater Supervisor Soyk stated that they had problems for over a year and 
that the unit is no longer repairable.  Motion to approve D. Rachu/Weix.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Appointments to the Abbotsford Housing Authority – An 
updated listing of term dates was provided to the City Council.  Motion to approve by 
Kramer/Huther.  Unanimous. 
 
Items for Future Agendas (No action will be taken) - Hank Blazel properties, curbs in 
the Sportsman’s addition, bonding, insurance 
 
Motion adjourn by Weix/Soto 
 
The City Council adjourned at 8:35 P.M. 

9



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Planning Committee meeting NOVEMBER 18, 
2020 in the Abbotsford City Hall City Council Room. 

Chair Rachu called the public hearing to order at 5:00 pm 

Roll call – Voss, Anders, Christensen, Jakel, Erickson, and Rachu – Vazquez - Absent 
 
Others Present – Administrator Grady, Public Works Director Stuttgen, Jim Colby 
 
Pledge of Allegiance - Held 
 
Public Comment – Time Limit of 2 minutes – Jim Colby expressed his displeasure 
with the noise coming from the playground at Schilling Memorial Park and asked if the 
playground could be moved to other end of the park. 
 
Discuss/Recommend a Variance for Jim Colby – Jim Colby is requesting a variance 
for his garage on Linden Street. Mr. Colby would like to add an addition to the garage, 
He needs a variance because the structure would come too close to the city right of way 
(S. First S). 
 
Mr. Jakel stated that there is going to be a land sale in the area in January and that he 
may give the city back the part of S. First St that was discontinued.  Mr. Jakel stated 
that the road may need to be used and, if so, then the City should hold off on granting 
Mr. Colby a variance.  Motion to table the request until January 1, 2021 by 
Anders/Christensen.  Unanimous. 
 
Notification of Award: $450,000 grant for 4th Avenue – The Plan Commission was 
presented with the notice of award. 
 
Discuss/Recommend Using TIF Dollars to Cover the City Contribution for 4th 
Avenue Grant – Pave from W. Pine Street to Spruce St - Motion to approve using 
TIF dollars by Jakel/Anders.  Unanimous. 
 
Closed Session Pursuant to 19.85(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session. (Potential residential development in the Schilling Subdivision) – Motion 
to go into closed session by Voss/Anders.   Roll call vote – Voss - yes, Anders - yes, 
Christensen - yes, Jakel - yes, Erickson- yes , and Rachu – yes 
 
Motion by Christensen/Anders to adjourn from closed session. 
 
The Plan Commission adjourned at 6:12 P.M. 

 

10



Closed Session Pursuant to 19.85(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session.  (Potential commercial development in the new Industrial Park) – Closed 
session not held.  No action taken. 
 
 
 
 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



 
 
 
CENTRAL FIRE & EMS DISTRICT  
DATE:  November 19, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 
VENUE:  Station 2 – Abbotsford Fire Hall 
 
1) Call meeting to order 
 
2) Meeting posted per statute 
 
3) Roll call 
 
4) October 15, 2020 meeting minutes 
 
5) Nancy O’Brien, District Treasurer’s report 
 
6) Bills for payment 
 
7) Public discussion 
 
8) Selection of body design of new fire truck; commercial cab/chassis or custom cab/chassis 
 
9) Fire Chief’s Report 
 
10) Next meeting date 
 
11) Adjourn 
 
Discussion and action may occur on any of the above agenda items. 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



ABBOTSFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
www.abbotsfordpl.org 

 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING: Meeting called to order Oct. 21th, 2020 / 5:00 PM / Public Room  
ATTENDEES: 
 Jochimsen (Library Director), Board: Giffin, Suttner, Bittner, Dukelow, Hinrichsen, Braun, Writz, Lori Huther 
 Members absent: none 
Call to order: 5:01 pm 
Reading of the minutes from previous meeting: Read and approved. Writz/Bittner 
Public Comment 
Old Business  

• MCPL Task force update: Next meeting date 9/21/2020  
• Sick Leave Payout: The Library board talked to Lue Luedtke about establishing a PTO payout account for the 

Director. The library would like to budget a small sum yearly so that in a year a director retires the budget does not 
face a large atypical budget line. Luedtke stated she will set up a separated savings account within the library’s 
existing Forward Financial Bank account and add a budget line for the payout (called Library Buyout Savings).  
Cap on account would be $5,600, determined by the director’s current pay x 240 (the ceiling limit of accumulated 
PTO hours) to be revaluated if cap is reached to account for changes in pay. The library talked about establishing 
this account in 2019, therefore Luedtke will start the account with $300 to cover 2019 and 2020. Braun moved for 
Luedtke to go forward with establishing the account, Giffin seconded, motioned passed.  

• Half days on Tues/Thur.: Curbside pickups on Tuesdays and Thursdays have slowed down and director feels 
comfortable re-opening to public walk-in for half days on Tuesdays and Thursdays (1pm to 7pm both days). The 
library will maintain extra cleaning and still offer curbside to any patrons who request it during open-to-the-public 
library hours. Starts October 1st.  

• Holiday Program: The director has been questioned if the library plans to hold its annual Holiday program. The 
board decided that this event is not one the library can safely hold in the current COVID -19 atmosphere. Past 
Holiday programs have averaged 75 attendees and social distancing will not be applicable with those numbers. The 
director will brainstorm some virtual/distance options for the program ex: video of volunteer, E. Haas preforming a 
Christmas reading and still offering a Poinsettia giveaway.  

• Discuss changes to make for October or choose to maintain current hours/procedures. The half days for Tuesday 
and Thursday will start October 1st. The library will also attempt in house programing with added regulations.  Pre-
registration would be required. Limit on number of people will be enforced. Children under 12 must be 
accompanied by an adult who stays for the event. No food or drinks at events. Masks will be required. Attendees 
must sit with family groups and maintain social distancing. No floor seating for movie night. Attendees will wash 
hands on entry. 

• 2021 Budget: The director presented three budgets to the library board; a 0% staff raise, a 1% staff raise, and a 2% 
staff raise. The library will submit the budget with a staff raise that matches staff raises given to City Hall 
Employees. The Library Buyout Savings budget line of $150 was not shown on the budgets presented to the board 
but will be added to the submitted budget.  Besides salary increases if raises are given, changes in the budget from 
the previous year include a $460 raise in the phone/fax bill (it was determined that in previous years the library’s 
fax line had been include in the City Hall’s bills), a $50 decrease in Vcat maintenance, and the change in revenue 
given by Clark County and adjacent counties. Revenue from the counties change every year and is determined by 
data collected in the prior calendar year on the number of library circulations, where the patrons who make those 
circulations live, and the cost of library circulation. The official approval of the Cark County Budget is still bending. 
Director has an email out with the County Library Board representative to determine date.  Suttner moved to 
approve the budget with raises matching those given to City Hall employees, an added $150 for Library Buyout 
Saving and note that the budget is tentive until the approval of the 2021 Clark County Budget. 

 New Business 
• MCPL Task force update: The October meeting included a SWOT Analysis of the two systems, in November 

the task force will be a discussion the advantages and disadvantages. Finial vote will be in December.  
• Clark County Board: The director informed the board of the death of Colby Library Board Member Mary Dorn. 

Dorn was the Clark county board representative for the east side of Clark County. The County Library Board is 
looking for a volunteer to fill the vacant spot. The County Board meets twice a year-state law. The director will ask 
the President of the Clark County Board for a full list of duties.  

• Abbotsford Library Board:  

51

http://www.abbotsfordpl.org/


o The current city council representative asked the city administrator if she was a voting member of the 
board. The city administrator told her that she was, terminology used was “on library committee”. 
According to WI state statutes, board appointments are made by the municipality’s mayor with approval of 
the city council.  Note that the library can provide the city with recommendations for board vacancies. Of 
these appointments, not more than one member of the municipal governing body shall at any one time be a 
member of the library board. With the representative counting as a board member the library board is heavy 
one board member.  

o Current members of the board recollect that it is only in the past 5-6 years that an appointed city 
representative has attended the meetings with any regularity.  

o The library Board has requested the Library director to seek clarification from the library system on the 
following questions that were brought up in discussion: 
 The bylaws state "that no compensation shall be paid to the members of the Library Board", 

therefore can the city council representative receive pay (note that the pay is coming from the city)? 
 The city council representative stated that she was put on the "library committee", does the city 

council need to change their wording? 
 If the city council agrees, can the city council rep choose to be a member of the public and not a 

voting member, and therefore receive pay?  
 What arrangement do other libraries in Clark County have?  

• Holiday Program: Dec. 2nd at 6:30 pm (Library’s Wi-Fi ends at 7:45pm), Facebook Live  
o Director will talk to Kim Schindler about obtaining a recording of soloists or duettists from the high school 

choir.  
o Door prizes: Small icepack with the saying “read and chill” and “Abbotsford Library 2020” from 4imprint. 

First 75 people to pick up a raffle ticket for the Poinsettia giveaway will get a door prize.  
o Poinsettia: The library pre-ordered 8 poinsettias from the Abbotsford High School.  
o Trivia: there is an app with a monthly superscription that will let the Library add live trivia to the Facebook 

Live event, the Director will do further research. There is also the option of playing 20 questions using 
Facebook comments.  

o Board members who are willing can participate in the Facebook Live Event with readings or craft 
demonstrations.  

o Craft Demonstrations: The director has to craft ideas that can be demonstrated by the board or herself (toilet 
paper roll holiday gnome or snowman tick-tac holder. If a member of the public was interested they could 
demonstrate a craft or perform a reading as long as social distancing was maintained while filming.  

• Discuss changes to make for November or choose to maintain current hours/procedures. The Board will keep hours 
and procedures as they are.  

Treasurer’s Report: 73% spent 
Circulation Report:  

o Total Circulation:   Sept. 2020: 1439    Last month: 1915   Last year: 2,337 
Sept 2018: 2506 Sept 2017: 2088     Sept 2016: 2,145     Sept 2015: 2,078 Sept 2014: 2161
   

*Circulation Break-down: Renewals for materials checked out in pervious month counted in overall circulation, but Break-
down consists only of materials checked out in the current month in review.   
 Books: 563, DVDs: 184, Spoken Record: 57, Large Print: 13, Magazines: 53, Other:  18 
Other Usage Report:  

• Wireless Sessions:  Sept: 473   Aug: 459 July: 490   June: 331   May: 327   April: 253   March: 286 Feb: 193 
Jan: 219   Dec: 121   Nov: 184   233   Oct: 269    Sept: 290    Aug: 338     

• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Sept: 211   Aug: 213   July: 250   June: 243   May: 237   April:286  March: 239 
Feb:  185 Jan: 173 Dec:177   Nov: n/a   Oct: 242   Sept: 243     

• Website Visits: Sept: 195   Aug: 221   July: 222   June: 256   May: 276   April: 443 March: 394 Feb.: 175 
• Public Computer Uses in September 2020: 100 August 2020: 99 
• Monthly Reference: September Reference: 56 

Patron Count:  Sept. 2020:    440         Sept. 2019:1291     Sept. 2018: 1260   Sept 2017:1122   Sept: 2016: 
1169 

Policy Review:  

52



Bylaws: The system director of WVLS added suggestions to current Abbotsford Library bylaws. The board requested that 
sections pertaining to Wisconsin State Statues in the bylaws be marked before approving changes. Changes will be made 
and the bylaws will be placed on the November agenda.   
Director Report    

• Last Month Program Count:  
 September Monthly Program total:  16 programs, 346 attendance   

• This Month and Future Programs: See newsletters for all 
o October Movie night Review. If held: COVID-19 RULES: Pre-registration Required. Limit to 25 people, 

not counting staff. Children must be accompanied by an adult who stays for the movie. No Food or Drinks. 
Masks required. Attendees must sit with family groups and maintain social distancing. No floor setting. 
Attendees will wash hands on entry.  Only had three attendees.  

• Make and Takes to continue.  
• Scavenger Hunt to-go-kits.  
• Chris Cold, Wild Life Presentation: Thursday Oct. 22nd at 6pm.  

Staffing/Operating Issues  
Window update: Fixed.  
Phone not calling numbers that start with 223, technician scheduled to look at issue.  
Next meeting:  
November 18th at 5pm.  
Adjourn 6:01 Giffin/Writz    

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2161 2078 2145 2088

2506
2,337

1439

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Circulation Report:  of September 2014-2020 

Series 1

Date Time Duration Local Event Name
  

(Children (0-11); Young 
  

(program) or Individual 
   

then number of 
  

participants, then 
9/1/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Boredom Busters all ages Individual Participants 11
9/8/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Boredom Busters all ages Individual Participants 12
9/15/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Boredom Busters all ages Individual Participants 11
9/22/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Boredom Busters all ages Individual Participants 13
9/29/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Boredom Busters all ages Individual Participants 12
8/20/2020 6:30 PM 30 min Facebook Live: Adult Craft: Bee Carall ages Individual Participants 24
week one 1 week Make and Take craft: Pony Bead Pe  0-11 Individual Participants 38
week two 1 week Make and Take craft: Magazine Sil  0-11 Individual Participants 32
week three 1 week Make and Take craft: Owl magnets 0-11 Individual Participants 45
week four 1 week Make and Take craft: Paracord Bra0-11 Individual Participants 40
week five 1 week Make and Take craft: Foam Pumpk 0-11 Individual Participants 39
8/11/2020 7:00 PM 1 hour Wild Cookies Book club all ages Group Attending 8
All of Aug Butterfl ies all ages Individual Participants 25
all of Sept 1 month Sept Challenge: Kindness Rocks all ages Individual Participants 18
2nd half of Sept 2 weeks Sept Challenge: AtoZ Food all ages Individual Participants 0
all of Sept 1 month Teen Craft: Duct Tape Rose young adult (12-18) Individual Participants 18

53



ABBOTSFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
www.abbotsfordpl.org 

 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING: Meeting called to order Nov. 18th, 2020 / 5:00 PM / Public Room and via Google meet 
ATTENDEES: 
 Jochimsen (Library Director), Board: Giffin, Suttner, Bittner, Hinrichsen, Braun, Lori Huther 
 Members absent: Dukelow and Writz 
Call to order: 5:01 pm 
Reading of the minutes from previous meeting: Read and approved. Giffin/Bittner 
Public Comment 
Old Business  

• MCPL Task force update: The October meeting included a SWOT Analysis of the two systems. In November, the 
task force will be discussing the advantages and disadvantages. Finial vote will be in December.  

• Clark County Board: The director informed the board of the death of Colby Library Board Member Mary Dorn. 
Dorn was the Clark county board representative for the east side of Clark County. The County Library Board is 
looking for a volunteer to fill the vacant spot. The County Board meets twice a year-state law. The director will ask 
the President of the Clark County Board for a full list of duties.  

• Abbotsford Library Board:  
o The current city council representative asked the city administrator if she was a voting member of the 

board. The city administrator told her that she was, terminology used was “on library committee”. 
According to WI state statutes, board appointments are made by the municipality’s mayor with approval 
of the city council.  Note that: the library can provide the city with recommendations for board vacancies. 
Of these appointments, not more than one member of the municipal governing body shall at any one time 
be a member of the Library Board. With the representative counting as a board member, the library board 
is heavy one board member.  

o Current members of the board recollect that it is only in the past 5-6 years that an appointed city 
representative has attended the meetings with any regularity.  

o The Library Board has requested the library director seek clarification from the library system on the 
following questions brought up in discussion: 
 The bylaws state "that no compensation shall be paid to the members of the Library Board", 

therefore, can the city council representative receive pay? (Note: the pay is coming from the city) 
 The city council representative stated that she was put on the "library committee", does the city 

council need to change their wording? 
 If the city council agrees, can the city council rep choose to be a member of the public and not a 

voting member, and therefore receive pay?  
• Holiday Program: Dec. 2nd at 6:30 pm (Library’s Wi-Fi ends at 7:45pm), Facebook Live  
• Discuss changes to make for November or choose to maintain current hours/procedures. The Board will keep 

hours and procedures as they are.  
 New Business 

• Forward Financial: The City of Abbotsford is in the process of separating co-mingled bank accounts. The library has 
an account with Forward Financial; there was slight confusion when an inquiry to verify the separation of the 
Forward Account referenced the money amount found in a joint Abby Bank account. Lucas Dorn, accountant, 
attended the board meeting via google meet to clarify the situation. The library’s account at Forward Bank is listed 
as “City of Abbotsford: Abbotsford Library Board” and has $40,461.76 in it, this is funds set aside for building 
related capital expenditures.  The Library funds funneled through Abby Bank correlate with the library’s operating 
budget. These are the funds used to pay payroll and other monthly library expenditures. The library funds in the 
Abby Bank should be considered a “snapshot in time”. Dorn advised in the future to ask for a monthly report of 
this account each month.  

• MCPL Task force update: Vote in Dec. 
https://www.mcpl.us/sites/default/files/attachments/mcpl_task_force_library_system_inquiry_packet_2020-
11.pdf  

• Clark County Board  

54

http://www.abbotsfordpl.org/
https://www.mcpl.us/sites/default/files/attachments/mcpl_task_force_library_system_inquiry_packet_2020-11.pdf
https://www.mcpl.us/sites/default/files/attachments/mcpl_task_force_library_system_inquiry_packet_2020-11.pdf


o Still seeking volunteer 
o List of duties/qualifications 

 Does not have to be a board member, just a library patron who lives in Clark County.  
 Listen to reports from WVLS and VCAT.  
 Vote and okay a budget. 
 1-2 hours long meetings, usually meetings start at 6:30 pm.  
 Represent the libraries in special situations.  
 Small stipend for mileage if needed.  
 3 year term. 

• Abbotsford Library Board  
o As state statues indicate that a city council representative can be appointed but is not required, the board 

requested the director discuss with the city the possibility of the city council rep being present at the 
meetings but not a voting member. If the change is approved, the director will make changes to the library 
bylaws.  

• Holiday Program: Dec. 2nd at 6:30 pm, Facebook Live  
o Director talked to Kim Schindler about obtaining a recording of soloists or duettists from the high school 

choir.  
o Door prizes: Small icepack with the saying “read and chill” and “Abbotsford Library 2020” from 4imprint. 

First 75 people to pick up a raffle ticket for the Poinsettia giveaway will get a door prize.  
o Poinsettia: The library pre-ordered 8 poinsettias from the Abbotsford High School.  
o Trivia: there is an app with a monthly superscription that will let the Library add live trivia to the Facebook 

Live event, the Director will do further research. There is also the option of playing 20 questions using 
Facebook comments.  

o Board members who are willing can participate in the Facebook Live Event with readings or craft 
demonstrations.  

o Craft Demonstrations: The director has two craft ideas that can be demonstrated by the board or herself 
(toilet paper roll holiday gnome and snowman tick-tac holder. If a member of the public was interested, 
they could demonstrate a craft or perform a reading as long as social distancing was maintained while 
filming.  

o Door prizes 
o Poinsettias 
o Trivia 
o Shopper: ad to run in on Nov. 24th. 
o Program with Script  

• Savings account for Retirement: Lou Luedtke would like to verify that the Retirement Buyout should be set up in    
its own saving’s account. Board Approves.  

• Discuss changes to make for December or choose to maintain current hours/procedures. Board decision is to stay 
at current hours/procedures.  

Treasurer’s Report: 81% spent 
Circulation Report:  

o Total Circulation:   Oct. 2020: 1,994    Last month: 1,439   Last year: 2,337 
Oct 2018: 2,670    Oct 2017: 2,467    Oct 2016: 2,380    Oct 2015: 2,326    Oct 2014: 2,548   

Circulation Break-down: Renewals for materials checked out in previous month counted in overall circulation, but 
Break-down consists only of materials checked out in the current month in review.   
 Books: 691, DVDs: 254, Spoken Record: 53, Large Print: 35, Magazines: 52, Other: 48 

Other Usage Report:  
• Wireless Sessions:  Oct: 325   Sept: 473   Aug: 459 July: 490   June: 331   May: 327   April: 253   March: 286 

Feb: 193 Jan: 219   Dec: 121   Nov: 184   233   Oct: 269   
• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Oct: 207   Sept: 211   Aug: 213   July: 250   June: 243   May: 237   April:286  

March: 239 Feb:  185 Jan: 173 Dec:177   Nov: n/a   Oct: 242    
• Website Visits: Oct: 220   Sept: 195   Aug: 221   July: 222   June: 256   May: 276   April: 443 March: 394 Feb: 175 
• Public Computer Uses in Oct. 2020: 85   September 2020: 100    August 2020: 99 

55



• Monthly Reference:  
Aug Reference: 85 
Patron Count:   

Oct. 2020: 406   Oct. 2019: 1225   Oct. 2018: 1271   Oct.  2017:1233   Oct. 2016: 1368  
Policy Review:  
Bylaws: The system director of WVLS added suggestions to current Abbotsford Library bylaws. The board requested that 
sections pertaining to Wisconsin State Statues in the bylaws be marked before approving changes. Changes will be made 
and the bylaws will be placed on the November agenda.   
Vcat: 
Director Report:  

• Last Month Program Count:  
 October Monthly Program total:  14 programs, 257 attendance   

• This Month and Future Programs: See newsletters for all 
o November Kindness Cards 
o Covid numbers still going up, Governor recommending stay at home, no in-house adult craft or movie 

night for December.  
o Make and Takes to continue.  

Staffing/Operating Issues  
• Phone fixed.  
• City is willing to add the library phone line to their account with Charter. This should result in cost savings.  

Next meeting:  
Holiday Program, Dec. 2nd 5:30 pm., January 20th, 2021 at 5:00pm 

Adjourn  

 
 
 
 

2,548
2,326 2,380 2,467

2,670
2,337

1,944

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Circulation Report:  of October 2014-2020 

Series 1

56



 
 
 
Holiday Party Meeting: Dec. 2nd at 6:00 pm -Update before Board Members Help with the Annual Holiday Party 
ATTENDEES: 
 Jochimsen (Library Director), Board: Giffin, Suttner, Bittner, Hinrichsen, Braun, Lori Huther 
 Members absent: Dukelow, Suttner, Huther 
New Business: 

• Abbotsford Library Board: Director reported, to board members after advisement from both the City 
Administrator and the Director of WVLS, that having the city council representative being a non-voting member is 
not a decision the Library Board has the power to make. State Statues state that the municipal mayor appoints 
members with the approval of the City Council. Nina Writz has stated her willingness to step down from the 
Library Board with the intention of looking into starting a Friends of the Library group.  

Adjourn: 6:10 pm.  
 
 
 

Date Time Duration Local Event Name
  

(Children (0-11); Young 
  

(program) or Individual 
   

then number of 
  

participants, then 
11/2/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Library Update all ages Individual Participants 6
11/13/2020 7:00 PM 2 hours Movie Night young adult (12-18) Group Attending 4
11/9/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Library Update all ages Individual Participants 12
11/10/2020 7:00 PM 1 hour Wild Cookies Book club all ages Group Attending 6
11/16/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Library Update all ages Individual Participants 13
11/19/2020 6:30 PM 30 min Facebook Live: Adult Craft: Owl all ages Individual Participants 20
11/23/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Library Update all ages Individual Participants 10
11/27/2020 1 hour Last Comment Black Friday Giveawall ages Individual Participants 15
11/30/2020 10:30 AM 10 min Facebook Live: Library Update all ages Individual Participants 11
week one 1 week Make and Take craft: Paint By Stick    0-11 Individual Participants 40
week two 1 week Make and Take craft: Foam Clothes  0-11 Individual Participants 48
week three 1 week Make and Take craft: Feather Than   0-11 Individual Participants 36
week four 1 week Make and Take craft: Turkey Weav  0-11 Individual Participants 30
all month all month Nov Challenge: Kindness Card all ages Individual Participants 7

57



58



59



60



December 10, 2020

Karena,

The following is a quote for the coverage requested for city of Abbotsford:

General Liability:          $5,660
Police Professional: $7,329
Public Official Liability:       $2,985
Automobile Liability:            $5,409
Auto Physical Damage: $2,974
Total Premium: $24,357

The above quote is based on the following exposure and coverage information: 

Liability Limit: $4,000,000
Total Payroll: $639,102
Number of FTE Police: 8.00
Number of Vehicles: 17
Population: 2,312

Increased UM & UIM Quote - Limit: $500,000 per vehicle / $1,000,000 per occurrence
Uninsured Motorist Coverage -
Private Passenger: $66
Underinsured Motorist Coverage - 
Private Passenger: $182
Uninsured Motorist Coverage - 
Other Than Private Passenger: $17
Underinsured Motorist Coverage - 
Other Than Private Passenger: $53

$318

Increased UM & UIM Quote - Limit: $1,000,000 per vehicle / $2,000,000 per occurrence
Uninsured Motorist Coverage -
Private Passenger: $95
Underinsured Motorist Coverage - 
Private Passenger: $428
Uninsured Motorist Coverage - 
Other Than Private Passenger: $21
Underinsured Motorist Coverage - 
Other Than Private Passenger: $116

$660

Thank you for your continued support of the League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance!

Strohm Ballweg, LLP
Administrator for League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance 

61



From: Jesse Furrer
To: Dan Grady
Cc: Jesse Furrer
Subject: City of Abbotsford
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 5:55:48 PM
Attachments: Abbotsford 2021.pdf

Hello Dan.  Per the request of several city council members, I’m attaching two price points for
higher limits to Uninsured and Underinsured Motorist insurance coverage for the City of
Abbotsford:
 

$318 for $500,000/$1,000,000 limits
 

$660 for $1,000,000/$2,000,000 limits
 
To review, Uninsured and Underinsured Motorist insurance applies when a city vehicle is
involved in an accident with an at-fault driver and a non-employee passenger suffers bodily
injury that is not reimbursed by the at-fault driver.  There would be no negligence on behalf of
the city.
 
Are you able to share this with the council members?
 
Thank you
Jesse
 
Jesse A. Furrer  CIC, CRM
Managing Partner/Account Executive
Spectrum Insurance Group

815 South 24th Avenue  Ste. 200
Wausau, WI  54401
(877) 355-5705  Ext. 2003
(715) 803-6662  Direct
(715) 848-9034  FAX
(715) 573-8667  Cell
Jesse.furrer@spectruminsgroup.com
“More than your business, I want your confidence and trust.”
  

        
 
Our Spectrum offices will not be open for customer traffic until such time as the Centers For
Disease Control relaxes the social distancing guidelines for public offices.  Your Spectrum team
remains ready and eager to serve your needs via phone and any form of electronic
communication.  My contact information is listed above.  Thank you for your understanding. 

62

mailto:Jesse.Furrer@spectruminsgroup.com
mailto:d.grady@ci.abbotsford.wi.us
mailto:Jesse.Furrer@spectruminsgroup.com
mailto:Jesse.furrer@spectruminsgroup.com



December 10, 2020


Karena,


The following is a quote for the coverage requested for city of Abbotsford:


General Liability:          $5,660
Police Professional: $7,329
Public Official Liability:       $2,985
Automobile Liability:            $5,409
Auto Physical Damage: $2,974
Total Premium: $24,357


The above quote is based on the following exposure and coverage information: 


Liability Limit: $4,000,000
Total Payroll: $639,102
Number of FTE Police: 8.00
Number of Vehicles: 17
Population: 2,312


Increased UM & UIM Quote - Limit: $500,000 per vehicle / $1,000,000 per occurrence
Uninsured Motorist Coverage -
Private Passenger: $66
Underinsured Motorist Coverage - 
Private Passenger: $182
Uninsured Motorist Coverage - 
Other Than Private Passenger: $17
Underinsured Motorist Coverage - 
Other Than Private Passenger: $53


$318


Increased UM & UIM Quote - Limit: $1,000,000 per vehicle / $2,000,000 per occurrence
Uninsured Motorist Coverage -
Private Passenger: $95
Underinsured Motorist Coverage - 
Private Passenger: $428
Uninsured Motorist Coverage - 
Other Than Private Passenger: $21
Underinsured Motorist Coverage - 
Other Than Private Passenger: $116


$660


Thank you for your continued support of the League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance!


Strohm Ballweg, LLP
Administrator for League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance 







 

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



 

 

 

INTER-FUND 
LOAN AGREEMENT  
DECEMBER 16, 2020 

 
 

 
This Short-Term Inter-Fund Loan Agreement (“Loan Agreement”), dated as of October 29, 2018 
is entered by and between: 

(1) The City of Abbotsford General Fund (“Borrower”); and 
(2) The City of Abbotsford Water Utility Saving Account (“Lender”) 

 

Terms: 

Subject to the terms and conditions of this short term Loan Agreement, Lender agrees to loan 
Borrower funds in the amount of up to $628,000.00 USD. 

The Lender will make the funds available to the Borrower upon execution of this Loan 
Agreement. 

The funds are to be used to cover cash flow fund in the Capital Fund (700 Accounts) to pay for 
the Safe Routes To School and Spruce Street reconstruction projects. 

The Borrower will repay the full amount of up to $628,000.00 USD (or equal to the actual 
amount borrowed) to the Lender within 5 business days of the City of Abbotsford’s Safe Routes 
to School grant funding being deposited in the city’s bank account 

The annual interest rate for the short-term loan shall be 2% compounded annually for the term of 
the loan. 

 

 

 
 
 
 

111



 
Inter-Fund Loan Agreement 
December 16, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Loan Agreement as of the date first set 
forth above. 

 
 
BORROWER: 
 
CITY OF ABBOTSFORD, GOVERNMENT  
 
 By: ________________________________________________________ 
  Name: Lori Voss 
  Title: Mayor 
 
 
LENDER: 
 
CITY OF ABBOTSFORD, WATER UTILITY 
 
 By: ________________________________________________________ 
  Name: Lori Voss 
  Title: Water Utility, Chairperson 
 
 
WITNESS: 
 
 By: ________________________________________________________ 
  Name: Dan Grady 
  Title: City Administrator-Clerk 
 

112


	1 - DEC 16, 2020 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	6 - Nov 19, 2020 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
	7 - Dec 7, 2020 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
	8 - Plan Commission  MINUTES November 18, 2020
	10 - cPolice Packet
	12 - Central Fire & EMS District 11-19-20
	12a - November 2020 Meeting Financials
	13 - Library Minutes Oct 2020
	13a - Minutes Nov 2020
	13b - Library Dec 2020
	13c - Library Jan 2021
	14 - spectrum
	14a - Abbotsford 2021
	14b - City of Abbotsford
	17 - spectrum cyber
	24a - Water accounts
	24b - sewer
	24c - all other accounts
	26 - Jounrals for the Council
	27 - financials
	28 - Interfund Loan Dec 2020



